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19th February 2019.

Mr M. Habell,

18 Vivienne Close,
East Twickenham.
Middx, TW1 21X,

Dear Mr Habell,

Re: Renewal of the Marbie Hill playveroup facilities.

Following our conversation of earlier today we would like to take this opportunity to
re-confirm our thoughts on the desperate need for the construction of new buildings
and facilities for the playgroup in Marble Hill Park which are currently totally
inadequate for the use they were originally built.

As East Twickenham’s only estate agent and with a history of operating in the area for
some 47+ years, we believe we can say with some certainty that the chances of finding
a site locally of 0.3 hectares on which to build the necessary facilities for a new
playgroup are extremely slim if not impossible.

The current playgroup has been successfully operating and serving the needs of the
local children for many years and to see it close or re-located out of the area would be
disastrous tor the local community.

We therefore feel that to re-build the facilities on the current site is absolutely
imperative.
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Youts Sincerely

Fur JARDHEK ﬁ
sy oy j‘;

RUSSELL HUUS‘FUTT
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR.

wielisine: uwu.:.|r|.|lr||':|r||,|..'n.| i, Lik eHnils mlegi® |'|.r||||||'.-|||||,'\-::-.|.|| ik [SIEIETA |r|||||g'\-:&' |.~I||'\.II|.':-:I||.||.'-I|.|.II-I:.|.
32 Richumond Road, East Twickenham, Middlesex TWI ZIVY Salce 030 2801 0041 Lettngs 020 8591 4606 Fax G20 744 1564
Managing Direoor, M K Johmston seares Associnge Dircoion B-M Floupsion
Jardine & Comrpuary Twickenlmm Lad /s Jurdise 8 Company
Registered office | Regring Hoose, 124 Finchley Rosd, London MW3 55 Hegisered in England & Wales Comgrany Mombuor ¢ JEs1429

=
R '@f *TDS



